CITY OF ST. LOUIS

OFFICE OF VIOLENCE PREVENTION
2125 BISSELL STREET
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63107

CARA SPENCER OFFICE OF VIOLENCE
MAYOR PREVENTION

MEMO

To: Cristina Garmendia, Office of the President of the Board of Aldermen

Donald Knese, Comptroller’s Office

Betty Wise, Office of Violence Prevention

Marvin Teer, Office of Violence Prevention
From: Brett DeLaria, Public Information Officer, Office of Violence Prevention
Date: December 15, 2025

Re: Office of Violence Prevention PSA Selection Committee Meeting Agenda —
December 18, 2025

The meeting is scheduled for Monday, December 18, 2025, at 9:00 AM via Zoom

Agenda Items for PSA Committee Review

Call to Order and Determination of Quorum
Approval of minutes from April PSA Meeting
Review of Prop P — Youth Jobs Proposals Review
Adjournment
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MEETING AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Questions concerning this agenda may be addressed with the Office of Violence Prevention via email to
violence-prevention@stlouis-mo.gov

https://www.stlouis-mo.gov/ovp


https://stlouis-mo-gov.zoom.us/w/88603208082?tk=y4nD9ALsGuTGA4ee_YjEvBO9g-cJxE2StHgYdimGrPk.DQcAAAAUoSmpkhZzRFU0TkQyNVRRS2VqUXZ3YWF2d0FRAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
mailto:violence-prevention@stlouis-mo.gov

